Dave Barthelmy

From: Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kevin@themineralgallery.ccsend.com> on behalf of
Kevin Ward and The Mineral Gallery <kward@themineralgallery.com>

Sent: Friday, April 11, 2014 2:09 PM

To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com

Subject: * * The Newest Tucson Mineral Auction is Open for Bids * *

The Newest Mineral Auction is Open!

The 6th Tucson Mineral Auction is up and running! This auction features
some of the finest specimens from the show with some beautiful specimens
from the showrooms, all offered at below wholesale suggested reserves! Please
use these as a useful guide for bidding. The best offer wins on closing night!

Here's a look at some of what's offered this auction....

Fine Native Gold crystals from the Forest Hill Mine
Orange Cadmian Smithsonite from the El Potosi Mine
Native Wire Silver on Acanthite from the Imiter Mine

Large Fluorite ball on lavender Fluorite from China

Gem Calcite twin on matrix from Anderson, Indiana

Mirror lustrous Hematite blades on Magnesite
Superb Tri-State Classic of Galena cubes on Rubyjack and Chert

Red Spinel crystal from the Luc Yen Mine in Vietnam



Gemmy Emerald crystal on Calcite and Shale from the Muzo Mine
Superb crystal of Azurite on Malachite from the Big Indian Mine
Gemmy green Sphalerite crystal on Pectolite from Mont St. Hilaire
Brown Zircon crystals from St. Peters Dome in Colorado
Orthoclase with black Aegirine crystals from Malawi
Brown Fluorite with Celestine from Clay Center, Ohio
Native Sulfur from Steamboat Springs, Nevada
Hematite crystals on Gaudefroyite with Charlesite
Green Prehnite with Apophyllite and Okenite from Pune, India
Transparent Fluorite with Calcite from Dal'negorsk, Russia
Fine Calcites from worldwide localities
Rare Fluorite specimen from Granite County, Montana

and MUCH, much more!! This is a 6 day only auction so place
your bids early if possible and establish your best position.

The Tucson Show Mineral Auction

* Thanks Again for Making Us Your First Choice for Fine Minerals *
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Tucson 2014 Showroom Update #6 will be Online next Monday!
* The newest showroom stocked with specimens from Tucson *

Please watch for the next update notice!

Kevin Ward - PO Box 91448 - Mobile, AL 36691

www.themineralgallery.com - (251) 648-0541 -
www.exceptionalminerals.com
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